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November 15, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM 
 
Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

 
Re: Request for an Extension of Time Pursuant to Rule 30.4 

Savas v. California State Law Enforcement Agency, No. 22-212 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

Respondent, California State Law Enforcement Association (“CSLEA”), filed a waiver of the 
right to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case.  The waiver was received by 
this Court on September 29, 2022.  On November 2, 2022, this Court requested a response to the 
petition.  The response is presently due on December 2, 2022.  On November 14, 2022, pursuant 
to Rule 30.4, Respondents the Attorney General of California and the California State Controller 
(the “State Respondents”) filed a request for an extension of time to file their response until 
January 3, 2023.   

Respondent CSLEA respectfully joins the State Respondents’ request to extend the time to file 
its response to January 3, 2023.  If this Court grants the State Respondents’ request, it is efficient 
to extend CSLEA’s time as well so that the parties’ briefing schedules are aligned.  Like the 
State Respondents, counsel for Respondent CSLEA face a number of time constraints in the 
upcoming weeks, including: depositions, various briefing deadlines on substantive merits-based 
motions, hearings, and travel for the Thanksgiving holiday.   

Respondent CSLEA therefore respectfully requests an extension to January 3, 2023, to ensure 
there is sufficient time to provide a response that would be the most helpful to this Court.  

Sincerely, 
DOWNEY BRAND LLP 
 
 
 
Daria A. Gossett  
 
cc: William L. Messenger, counsel for Petitioners (via e-mail and U.S. mail) 
 Aimee Feinberg, counsel for State Respondents (via e-mail and U.S. mail) 


